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Memorandum
To: Employer Retirement Liaison Officers
Employee and Employer Associations
From: Brian Snyder, Director
Employer and Production Services
Date: November 7, 2008
Re: Meeting Dates and Material Deadlines for the Police and

Firefighters’ Retirement Fund Advisory Committee

At their July 24, 2008 meeting, the Police and Firefighters’ Retirement Fund Advisory
Committee (Committee) adopted the following Meeting Date and Material Deadline schedule for
calendar year 2009.

MEETING DATES - 2009

January 22, 2009

April 23, 2009
July 23, 2009

October 28, 2009

Thursday Las Vegas
Thursday Carson City
Thursday Carson City
Wednesday Las Vegas

MATERIAL DEADLINES - 2009

December 23, 2008 Tuesday
March 24, 2009 Tuesday
June 23, 2009 Tuesday
September 29, 2009 Tuesday

For the January Meeting
For the April Meeting
For the July Meeting
For the October Meeting

The Committee may find it necessary to adjust future meeting dates. All changes to the
schedule will be posted to the System’s website at www.nvpers.org.
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